CITY COUNCIL MEETING OZARK, ALABAMA TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021

The City Council of the City of Ozark, Alabama, met in Regular Session in the Council Chamber of the Municipal Complex at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, March 2, 2021. Upon roll call the following members were present:

Present: Mark Blankenship, Mayor

Brenda Simechak, Council President, Place No. 4 Leah Harlow, Councilmember, Place No. 1 Les Perault, Councilmember, Place No. 2

Winston T. Jackson, Councilmember, Place No. 3 Stanley Enfinger, Councilmember, Place No. 5

Absent:

Also present: Denise Strickland, who acted as clerk of the meeting, Joseph McNabb, Steve Sherrill, Ryan Campbell, Marlos Walker and Joe Adams.

Councilmember Enfinger gave the prayer followed by Mayor Blankenship leading everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council having read the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held on February 16, 2021 President Simechak asked the wishes of the Council. Councilmember Perault made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on February 16, 2021, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Jackson. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Council President Simechak advised the Council that it was time to set the Agenda. Councilmember Jackson made a motion to set the Agenda with the addition of Item #9, Suspend the Rules to act on Item #10, Item #10, Ordinance authorizing the issuance, delivery and payment of the City's #3,760,000 Principal Amount of General Obligation Warrants, Series 2021, dated March 23, 2021 and Item #11, a Resolution – Authorizing the Sale of Real Surplus Property located on Hull Court and Hull Avenue, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Enfinger. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Enfinger made a motion to Declare Certain Properties listed on the 5:00 Administrative Agenda a Public Nuisance, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Harlow. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Jackson introduced a Resolution Declaring Surplus Property in the Police Department (2003 GMC Sierra; 1998 Ford Van; 2001 Crown Vic) and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Harlow made a motion to appoint Brenda Simechak as the Voting Delegate, Winston Jackson 1st Alternate and Les Perault 2nd Alternate for the May 12-15, 2021 Annual Convention of the Alabama League of Municipalities, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Enfinger. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Page 2 March 2, 2021

Councilmember Enfinger made a motion to reappoint Terry Teeter to the Airport Board reappoint Wendell Coursey to the Solid Waste Authority Board, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Jackson made a motion to suspend the rules to act on Item #10, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Harlow. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Jackson introduced an Ordinance authorizing the issuance, delivery and payment of the City's \$3,760,000 Principal Amount of the General Obligation Warrants, Series 2021, dated March 23, 2021 and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Councilmember Enfinger introduced a Resolution authorizing the Sale of Surplus Real Property located on Hull Court and Hull Avenue and moved for its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Harlow. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

Council President Simechak advised the Council that there was a Financial Report in their books for review.

With there being no further business to come before this Regular Council Meeting of March 2, 2021, Councilmember Enfinger made a motion to adjourn, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Perault. The Council voted unanimously in favor thereof.

	Council President
City Clerk	